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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DEPUTY DIRECTORS-GENERAL 
CHIEF DIRECTORS 
HEAD OFFICE DIRECTORS AND DISTRICT DIRECTORS 
CHIEF EDUCATION SPECIALISTS  
EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS 
DEPUTY CHIEF EDUCATION SPECIALISTS 
SENIOR EDUCATION SPECIALISTS 
PRINCIPALS OF SCHOOLS IN THE FET BAND 
TEACHER UNIONS/ORGANISATIONS 

  

FROM: HEAD: EXAMINATION AND ASSESSMENT 
 MR E.M. MABONA 
  

SUBJECT: EXTENSION TO DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION – ASSESSMENT 
INSTRUCTION 8 OF 2018 

  

DATE: 15 FEBRUARY 2018 
 

 

Assessment Instruction 8 was issued calling for applications for the positions of examiners 
and moderators for the setting and moderation of question papers for Grade 11 and 12 for 
the cycle, 2019–2020.  
 

However, it is has transpired that due to factors beyond our control, some applicants did not 
have enough time and opportunity to complete their applications.  In order to ensure a fair 
and equitable opportunity to all candidates and to ensure that the broadest representation of 
candidates from across the Province, it was decided to extend the deadline to THURSDAY, 
08 March 2018. 
 

We hope that you will find the information in order. 
 

Yours in education. 
 

 

 

15 January 2018 

MR E.M. MABONA  DATE 
HEAD: EXAMINATION AND ASSESSMENT   
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